
1

Connie Cochran

From: Harry Black
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 11:13 AM
To: Harry Black
Subject: FW: Homekey Update

Mayor/Council: 
 
The below is for your information.  We anticipate presenting two projects for your consideration in December. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Harry Black  
City Manager 
City of Stockton 
425 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 937-8294 
harry.black@stocktonca.gov 
 

 
         Become a Volunteer! 
www.stocktonca.gov/cleancity 
 
            
 

From: Carrie Wright <Carrie.Wright@stocktonca.gov>  
Sent: Saturday, November 6, 2021 6:04 PM 
To: Harry Black <Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Maraskeshia Smith <Maraskeshia.Smith@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Homekey Update 
 
CM Black,  
I wanted to provide a further update regarding the progress staff is making toward Project Homekey 
applications and provide additional context on process.  
 
Given the timelines issued by the State, variable funding needs and real estate options staff have been 
working with all interested parties. With funding available for multiple projects, a traditional rank and 
rate NOFA was unnecessary for this process. Staff held a meeting in August inviting anyone who had 
expressed interest as well as a list of affordable housing developers. Staff requested that a one page 
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proposal be submitted to the City in September, this would gauge intent, allow for staff to plan and 
ultimately begin the vetting process. 
 
Although staff have met with many interested entities including Central Valley Low Income Housing, New 
Genesis Housing, Children's Home of Stockton, Parents by Choice, Housing Authority and Visionary Home 
Builders as well as others - capacity remains an issue. 
 
The following is a status update on possible projects.  
 

1. Visionary Home Builders is proposing 15 unit project that would serve Domestic Violence victims. 
Staff received a one page proposal in September, met with the State for the mandatory per-
consultation meeting in October and the staff report is being prepared for December (could push 
to January if needed). Council will be asked to approve match funding as well as approval to 
submit the application. 

2. Housing Authority - Cities, Counties and Housing Authorities are able to submit applications for 
Project Homekey. Although the City has had multiple conversations with the Housing Authority, as 
of yet, a one page proposal has not been submitted by the Housing Authority. Staff remains 
hopeful that a project will come forward in the next several weeks - the request would be for 
funding as the Housing Authority would apply. 

Applications are accepted by the State on a rolling basis and staff will continue to engage with developers. 
They will be brought to Council as they formalize. 
 
More information can be found here: 
https://homekey.hcd.ca.gov/ 
 
 

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have  
been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points  
to the correct file and location.

 

Carrie Wright, Director of Economic Development 

City of Stockton - Economic Development Department  

400 E. Main Street, 4th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

carrie.wright@stocktonca.gov | 209.937.8694 

www.advantagestockton.com  
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From: Carrie Wright <Carrie.Wright@stocktonca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 2:56 PM 
To: Harry Black <Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Maraskeshia Smith <Maraskeshia.Smith@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Homekey Update  
  
CM Black,  
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I wanted to provide an update regarding the second round of Homekey funding. In August, staff invited 
affordable housing developers and any organization that had expressed interest in Homekey to a meeting 
to discuss the opportunities and challenges regarding the next round of funding available from the State. 
Following the meeting staff requested that those who were interested should submit a one-page 
description of the project with preliminary funding needs. 
 
Staff is supportive of and has indicated to developers that we are open to bringing multiple applications 
to Council for consideration. The required match funds would come from HHAP Round 2 funds and 
HOME ARP funds, approximately $9 million dollars. We have received one proposal and staff is currently 
working through an eligibility check list and feasibility of the project given program guidelines. 
Conversations and meetings with developers continue to occur in the hopes of receiving additional 
project summaries.  
 
To comply with the State's Project Homekey NOFA, the following timing and challenges need to be 
considered: 
 
Timing: 

 December - Staff report to Council for consideration (project application approval and match 
funding allocation) 

 January - Applications to the State due for bonus point consideration and geographic set aside 
 May - final applications due to the State 
 Award announcements from the State - continuous 

Challenges: 

 Timeline to complete the projects is 8 months 
 State Homekey NOFA favors projects that have received local funding and are already underway, 

therefore ensuring compliance to timeline restrictions 
 The State Homekey NOFA is competitive, and funding is not guaranteed 
 Scarcity of units in Stockton makes conversion more feasible, but that takes more time 
 State favors family units, also takes more time to build or convert 

Staff intends to bring all viable projects to Council for consideration and will include an analysis of risks 
and benefits of each project. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thanks,  
Carrie 

 

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

From: Frances Richardson <frichardson@grupehuber.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:53 AM
To: District 1
Subject: Christmas Card

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 

Good Morning Sol, 
  
I hope you had a very merry Christmas!   
Thank you for the beautiful Christmas Card.  
Please update your contact information for the Grupe Huber Company below: 
  
Kevin Huber 
The Grupe Huber Company 
1203 N. Grant Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 
 
 
Have a happy New Year! 

 
 
Warmest regards, 
  
  
Frances Richardson 
Special Projects 
GRUPE HUBER COMPANY  
D: (209)490-2652  
E:  fr ichardson@grupehuber.com  
1203 N. Grant  Street  
Stock ton,  CA 95202  
grupehuber.com  
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Connie Cochran

From: Visionary Home Builders <replyall@visionaryhomebuilders.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:11 AM
To: District 1
Subject: [MARKETING] Today is the day for 209Gives!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 
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Sass! Public Relations, Inc. | 2972 W. Swain Road #228, Stockton, CA 95219  

Unsubscribe dist1@stocktonca.gov  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  
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Sent by replyall@visionaryhomebuilders.org powered by 
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  
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Connie Cochran

From: Florence Low
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 8:47 AM
To: Sol Jobrack
Cc: Harry Black;Carrie Wright;William Crew
Subject: FW: Safe Parking / Safe Camping RFSQ: Service Provider Cancellation
Attachments: STOCKTON SAFE PARKING SITE [Autosaved].jpg; Site overlay II.jpg; CAS_RFSQ.pdf; 

Stockton RFSQ - COST RATE (4) (1).xlsx; Safe Camping Memo.pdf

Councilmember Jobrack. 
 
Below and attached are documents sent to you from Jaime Medina.  On July 14th, CM Black shared a memo from Carrie 
Wright about this issue.  For your convenience, I attached the memo so that you would not need to search for it. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Florence 
 

From: Jaime MEDINA <jaime@actionsvs.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 5:09 PM 
To: District 1 <Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>; District 6 <Dist6@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Safe Parking / Safe Camping RFSQ: Service Provider Cancellation 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 

Homeless Ad Hoc Committee, Vice Mayor and council members,   
 
I am Jaime A. Medina, Director for Community Action Services (CAS) that applied to the RFSQ for Safe 
Parking / Safe Camping. We submitted a detailed comprehensive plan, budget, and course of action to best 
establish a safe parking site. After two meetings, we received a cancellation notice for a safe camping / safe 
parking bid from the City of Stockton with no reason explained. We feel it is our responsibility to inform the 
council the cancellation was not due to a lack of service provider or qualifications. 
 
Community Action Services (CAS) 501(c)3 is a fairly new organization run by a cadre with 20+years of 
experience serving the homeless community. Our proposal (see attached) would have met the needs and 
exceeded the city's standards for this project. We budgeted to hire five individuals currently living on the streets 
and working toward a better quality of life. The jobs are their rewards. There is no better outreach specialist 
than someone with lived experience. At CAS, 60% of our staff has lived experience and the other 40% are 
combat Veterans turned counselors. We had a three-tiered independent panel of checks and balances 
managing payroll, funding, and gov compliance. None of these entities serve on CAS board of directors. The 
entire proposal was created to be inclusive, equitable, clean, and transparent. It has been our experience to 
begin with a low barrier model; however, we have high expectations. Clients rise to the occasion every time. 
Our references speak to our legitimacy.   
 
We reviewed every workshop and council meeting mentioning “safe parking” going back two years to ensure 
we created a  plan to meet the city’s needs. We could have it up and running within two weeks of being 
awarded. All logistical support is on standby: shower and bathroom trailer rentals, entry control point trailer, 
client storage, and a town hall tent for eating, meetings, and stakeholders to have a workspace. We anticipated 
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opening months ahead of the target date. The outreach efforts have already been done. Our aggressive 
outreach set the stage to in-process folks waiting for this site to be erected. We could have finally seen a 
project come to fruition in a couple of weeks, one you can physically see and visit, directly acting to serve 
clients. This email is meant to be for your information only. I have attached a copy of our proposal, 
distinguished references, action plan, budget and site overlays.  
 
We believe it's essential for you and the public to know Safe Camping / Safe Parking wasn't canceled due to 
the lack of having a site, a service provider, or funding. We should know why the project was canceled.  
 

 
 Thank you for your time.  
 

 
Jaime A. Medina, USAF-Ret.  
Executive Director 
Community Action Services 
277 W 22nd St 
Tracy, Ca 95376 
Mobile: 209.666.7178  
 





































































































































MEMORANDUM  
 
July 13, 2022  
 
TO:     Harry Black, City Manager  
     City Manager’s Office  
 
FROM:     Carrie Wright, Director  
     Economic Development Department  
 
SUBJECT:  SAFE CAMPING AND PARKING UPDATE AND RECOMENDATIONS 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide an update and recommended next steps for the 
Safe Camping and Parking project. 
 
Background 

A Request for Statements of Qualifications (RFSQ) for a Safe Camping or Parking 
Operator and Homeless Service Provider was released in April 2022.  

The RFSQ was heavily promoted through multiple channels, these included:  

 Promotion through City Procurement process 
 TV interviews on both KCRA And FOX40, this is in addition to ABC10 coverage in 

January 
 Staff announcements at Continuum of Care (CoC) Shelter Committee, CoC 

Strategic Planning Committee and CoC Board meetings 
 Email notification to the CoC homeless service provider network 
 Social posts 
 Email notification to Council members 
 Informational session for interested parties 

Staff also, through an extensive process, identified a usable site for a safe camping 
program. The site, owned by Caltrans, has been reviewed by an engineering firm and 
recommendations for improvements and estimated cost have been provided to staff. Site 
improvements and a lease with Caltrans were placed on pause until a service provider 
could be identified.  

  



Harry Black 
July 13, 2022 
Page 2 
 
Current Situation 
Unfortunately, there was not an outpouring of nonprofit support, interested business 
owners with property or religious institutions stepping forward to participate in this 
program. One application, Community Action Services, was received by the City and an 
interview was held with the applicant on June 22, 2022, where the proposed project site 
was discussed. During the meeting, the applicant shared more about their qualifications 
and agreed to submit a detailed budget and additional financial information about their 
organization. Additional materials were provided as requested by July 1, 2022. 

Upon review of all the materials staff found the following: 

1. Organizational History and Track Record - Community Action Services 
incorporated as a 501(c)3 in February of 2022. Their financial statements show no 
record of receiving outside funding or employing staff. 

2. Proposed Project Budget - The project’s annual costs exceed $100 per day, per 
client, far outside the amount initially budgeted by the City of Stockton and industry 
norms. 

3. Industry Expertise - The management team did not demonstrate sufficient 
experience working in Stockton with homeless individuals or familiarity with 
regional homeless service agencies. 

While the applicant is willing and eager to conduct this work, they have limited experience 
and organizational capacity. Therefore, entering into a contract with Community Action 
Services is not recommended at this time. Further, it is unlikely they would meet the 
minimum requirements the City requires of contractors.  

 

Contributing Factors  

The following are possible contributing factors for the limited response the RSFQ 
received: 

1. Capacity limitations with homeless service providers in Stockton.  
2. Significant leadership changes at key homeless service provider nonprofits 

including St. Mary’s Dining, Gospel Rescue Mission and the Stockton Shelter. 
3. Possible safe camping partners invested in proposals for the low barrier shelter 

NOFA. 
4. No nonprofits or businesses with experience in safe camping programs have been 

identified in the region. 

  



Harry Black 
July 13, 2022 
Page 3 
 
Recommendation 
 

1. EDD staff should negotiate safe camping and parking as part of the project scope 
should the County of San Joaquin choose to fund the Salvation Army project. Initial 
conversations with Salvation Army were favorable and the site size would support 
the activity.  

2. Preparing and planning to be abe to provide needed support to both Visionary 
Home Builders and the Housing Authority over the next 30-90 days to deliver their 
Home Key Projects. 

3. Spend staff time cultivating prospective projects for the next round of Home Key. 

Any additional effort beyond the recommended next steps begins to compromise staff 
ability to deliver other important homeless initiatives, such as the Homekey projects. Both 
Visionary Home Builders and the Housing Authority will need significant support in the 
next 30-90 days to deliver their housing projects. In addition, staff should be cultivating 
projects for the next round of Homekey, because as the data tells us, creating housing 
units is the actual solution to homelessness.  

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact me at extension 8694.  

 

 
 
CARRIE WRIGHT, DIRECTOR  
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  
 
CW:LL:slw 
 

 

 

  



Start up Materials $40,956
Start up Labor $30,200
Total Start up 71,155.88$                

Operations Per Month 12 months
Ongoing Operations 73,865.21$                887,041.12$                                                                          
Labor 80,794.11$                969,529.37$                                                                          
Total Operations 154,659.32$              1,856,570.49$                                                                       

Project Cost Summary
1,927,726.37$                       

Assume water and power to the site will be available for use
Assume utilities to the site will be paid for by City of stockton
Assume continued use of parking lot facilities at no cost
Assume funding at optimum staffing levels (see labor tab for details of alternative staffing scenarios)
No Generator is included in the proposed cost

CAS COST VOLUME

Start Up

Assumptions and exclusions



                 

Materials Qty Unit Price Total
Administrative
Admin / Office Supplies / Program supplies 1 1,500$             1,500$           
Dry Erase Board 2 80$                  160$               
Secure Office Storage Cabinet 1 300$                300$               
File Cabinet 1 120$                120$               
Office desk  (ECP and Case Manager) 2 350$                700$               
Professional Printing (signage and program materials) 1 1,000$             1,000$           

Total 3,780$           
Site Structure
USAF Structure Shelter 20’ width x 32’6” length x 10’ height 1 7,300$             7,300$           
CAMSS: Non Tac A unit power distrobution 1 8,500$             8,500$           
500W Solar Street Flood Light Outdoor,30000 Lumens Solar 4 132$                528$               
Mobile Modular (one time initial payment) 1 $1,442.57 $1,442.57
United Rental Delivery 1X Charge 1 $2,315.31 $2,315.31
Proselect Modular Kennel Cages Stainless Steel Size 1 2,300$             2,300$           

Total 22,386$         
Technology/ Electronics
Laptop Computers 3 800$                2,400$           
Flat Screen Tv 1 799$                799$               
Brother INKvestment MFC-J1205W printer 1 129$                129$               
Site Wifi 1 600$                600$               
Firestick 1 19$                  19$                 
Extension chords/ Power strips 6 80$                  480$               
Charging cords (5 pack) 2 13$                  26$                 

Total 4,453$           
Health & Safety
8 Industrial Garbage Cans 8 31$                  248$               
Icover Mesh Privay Fence 20 48$                  960$               
SAMCOM FPCN30A Two Way Radios x 6 6 290$                290$               
OLIGHT Warrior X Pro 2100 Lumens Flash lights 6 119$                714$               
Comprehensive First Aid Kit  First Aid Kits 4 103$                412$               
Zarker J45S keyed Alike Padlocks Padlocks 4 56$                  224$               
Justrite 26811R Steel Heavy Duty Butt Cans Cigarette Butt Receptacle 4 88$                  352$               
Solar Wireless Surveliance Camera 5 159$                795$               
Fire Extinguisher 4 63$                  252$               
Commercial Utility Cart 1 170$                170$               
Maxworks 80876 Foldable Dolly 1 49$                  49$                 
Sharps safe disposal mail back kit (1 gallon container) 1 53$                  53$                 

Total 4,519$           
Miscelanous
Program website dev/mgmtt service 1 3,500$             3,500$           
Ten Folding Tables 6' x 30" 10 139$                1,390$           
Premium Synthetic Artificial Grass Turf 2 89$                  178$               
Folding Chairs 50 15$                  750$               

Startup Materials



Total 5,818$           

40,956$         

Labor Fees # Hours Price per Hour Total
Site Manager 100 38.10$             3,810$           
Project manager 200 44.45$             8,890$           
Contractor (contract labor to set up site) 500 35.00$             17,500$         

30,200$         

Total Start up Labor & Materials $71,156

Start Up Labor

Total Labor

Total Materials



Material/Service Cost/ Month Cost/ Year

Mobile Modular $543.77 6,525$                    
United Site Rentals: Shower / Restroom Trailers / Weekly Services 15,547$               186,568$               
Waste Management Residential Dumpsters 500$                     6,000$                    
Equipment replacement/repair 167$                     2,000$                    
Total $16,757.77 201,093$               

Laundry supplies 150$                     1,800$                    
Hygiene products 500$                     6,000$                    
COSTCO water pallet 435$                     5,220$                    
Pet food 400$                     4,800$                    
Potty Bags 12$                       144$                       
Papergoods (toilet paper, paper towels, tissues, etc.) 250$                     3,000$                    
Sharps Disposal Container and mail service 53$                       212$                       
Disposable plates and utensils (150 count) 120$                     1,440$                    
Meals (1 meal provided per day) $20/ person/ $1440/ day 43,200$               518,400$               
Misc/Other 500$                     6,000$                    
Total 45,620$               547,016$               

JVC Consulting (federal funds Compliance) 1,000$                  12,000$                 
My Tax Angel (payroll) 550$                     6,600$                    
Website Management Ready Front Media LLC 350$                     4,200$                    
Alpha Guard Security USA $27/hr (8 hours/day) 6,480$                  78,840$                 
Professional Development/Training 200$                     2,400$                    
Legal Services George Hartman 1,200$                  14,400$                 
HISCOX Insurance 104$                     1,250$                    
Misc/Other 500$                     6,000$                    
Total 10,384$               125,690$               

Quickbooks 90$                       1,080$                    
G-Suite 68$                       816$                       
Other software and apps 80$                       960$                       
Paper (3 ream case) 18$                       222$                       
Ink 65$                       780$                       

A minimum of one 
meal/day will be 
provided to each 
person participating 
in the Stockton Safe 
Site Program.  Meals 
will be primarily 
sourced through 
donatioins from local 
businesses and 
charities.  On days 
when meals are not 
donated and funds 
are available, meals 
will be purchased and 
paid through the 
petty cash fund.   
Funds for 3 
meals/week will be 
available.                     

Operations

Client Services

Contract Services

Admin



Cleaning suppllies 150$                     1,800$                    
PPE (MASKS, CLOROX WIPES, GLOVES) 500$                     6,000$                    
Garbage Bags Large 120$                     1,440$                    
Garbage Bags Small 12$                       144$                       
Mileage/gas  ($.625/mile)
Total 1,103$                  13,242$                 

Total Operations Cost $73,865.21 887,041$            



Position FTE Hours/mo Base Pay/Hr Fringe Billed Rate One month 12 Month
Project Manager 1 173.33 35.00$          27% 44.45$        7,704.52$                        92,454.22$          
Site Manager 4 175.33 30.00$          27% 38.10$        28,340.29$                     340,083.50$       
Case Manager 2 173.33 28.00$          27% 35.56$        12,327.23$                     147,926.76$       
ECP Intake 4 175.33 25.00$          27% 31.75$        23,616.91$                     283,402.92$       
Site Assistant/ Cleanup 2 173.33 15.00$          27% 19.05$        6,603.87$                        79,246.48$          
Office Manager 1 173.33 25.00$          27% 31.75$        5,503.23$                        66,038.73$          
Office Assistant 1 173.33 20.00$          27% 25.40$        4,402.58$                        52,830.98$          

80,794.11$                     969,529.37$       
12 hour shifts
173.33 + 2hrs OT/WK

Position FTE Hours/mo Base Pay/Hr Fringe Billed Rate One month 12 Month
Project Manager 1 173.33 35.00$          27% 44.45$        7,704.52$                        92,454.22$          
Site Manager 1 175.33 30.00$          27% 38.10$        8,300.07$                        99,600.88$          
Case Manager 1 173.33 28.00$          27% 35.56$        6,163.61$                        73,963.38$          
ECP Intake 1 175.33 25.00$          27% 31.75$        6,916.73$                        83,000.73$          
Site Assistant/ Cleanup 1 173.33 15.00$          27% 19.05$        3,301.94$                        39,623.24$          
Office Manager 1 173.33 25.00$          27% 31.75$        5,503.23$                        66,038.73$          
Office Assistant 1 173.33 20.00$          27% 25.40$        4,402.58$                        52,830.98$          

34,588.16$                     415,057.94$       
12 hour shifts
173.33 + 2hrs OT/WK

Labor - Optimum Staffing

Labor - Minimum Staffing
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Connie Cochran

From: Harry Black
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 2:56 PM
To: Harry Black
Subject: FW: Homekey

Mayor/Council: 
 
The below is for your information. Housing Authority’s project has been approved for funding.  We expect Visionary 
Home Builders to receive conditional approval for its projects within the next two weeks. We will be scheduling a revised 
Council resolution for the first meeting in June. It will be necessary because the State is going to approve a higher 
amount of funding for Visionary’s project than what was originally requested in the current resolution. The State’s 
generosity in this regard was not expected, but greatly appreciated. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 7:26 AM 
To: Ty Wilson-Robinson <Ty.Wilson-Robinson@stocktonca.gov>; Harry Black <Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>; William 
Crew <William.Crew@stocktonca.gov>; Connie Cochran <Connie.Cochran@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Homekey 
 
Governor announces additional homekey awards including the Housing Authority's project. 
 
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2022/05/10/governor-newsom-bolsters-homekey-funding-by-150-million-as-state-reaches-
milestone-of-10000-new-homeless-housing-units/ 
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Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device 
Get Outlook for Android 
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Connie Cochran

From: Visionary Home Builders <newsletter@visionaryhomebuilders.org>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 4:31 PM
To: District 1
Subject: [MARKETING] Reminder: Liberty Square Grand Opening - Veteran Multi-housing 

Community

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

Sent by newsletter@visionaryhomebuilders.org powered by
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  
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Connie Cochran

From: Harry Black
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 11:22 AM
To: Harry Black
Subject: Safe Camping/Parking Update
Attachments: Safe Camping Memo.pdf

Mayor/Council: 
 
The attached is for your information. It is an update on safe camping/parking. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 3:19 PM
To: District 1
Subject: [MARKETING] Liberty Square Grand Opening - Veteran Multi-housing Community

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
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 11:58 AM
To: Harry Black
Subject: FW: [MARKETING] Stockton Quarterly Insights- 2022, Q2

Mayor/Council: 
 
Below is a copy of the EDD quarterly newsletter. Its full of great information and highlights of happenings around the 
city. 
 
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

Economi c Developme nt City Highlights, Re sources, E conomic I ndicat ors, and M ore  
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PROPERTIES  

  

 

PERMIT CENTER  

  

 

RESOURCES  

  

 

PROFILE  

  

  

 

City Spotlights 
 

 

  

 

 
Economic Development Strategic Action Plan Approved 

 
The City developed and approved the Economic Development Strategic Action Plan (EDSAP). The 
EDSAP is a five-year action plan to support Stockton's post-pandemic economic recovery and will serve 
as a guide to focus the City's economic development efforts. The plan is anchored by six key goals: 
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 Tell the Stockton Story 
 Support Small Businesses 
 Continue to Build a Thriving Entrepreneurship Ecosystem 
 Attract and Retain High Caliber Businesses 
 Make Data-Driven Decisions 
 Define the City's Role in Workforce Development 

 
Use the link below to view the full EDSAP, including specific outcomes, initiatives, and timelines. 

 

 

City of Stockton 2022 Economic Development Strategic Action Plan  

  

 

 
  

  

 

Downtown Developments 
 

 

 

Studio 6 Suites 
 

During the first quarter of 2022, Downtown 
Stockton welcomed its second hotel in the 
district, the Studio 6 Suites. These modern 
waterfront suites are located on Center 
Street and are designed to accommodate 
guests on extended stays and include 
amenities such as kitchenettes and laundry. 
 

Studio 6 Suites- Stockton 
 

 

Liberty Square Apartments 
 

Visionary Home Builders completed 
renovation on one of downtown's many 
historic buildings, transforming it from an 
office space into a beautiful, 74 unit 
affordable housing complex for veterans. 
The new apartments include support 
resources such as a daycare and office 
space for social services. 
 

Liberty Square Apartments 
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Stockton Community Kitchen 
International Food Hub Opens 

 
Food entrepreneurs in the Stockton 
Community Kitchen now have a physical 
space to serve guests. The food hall, 
located in the historic Stockton Hotel on 
Weber and San Joaquin Street, features 
cuisine from Stockton Community Kitchen 
students and is now open for lunch Monday 
through Friday. 
 

Stockton Community Kitchen 
International Food Hub 

 

 

San Joaquin County Purchases  
the former In-Shape Tower 

 
The San Joaquin County Board of 
Supervisors authorized the purchase of the 
In-Shape Health Clubs Tower for $11 
million. This purchase will provide a new 
home for departments currently operating in 
some of the County's facilities that are in 
poor condition. It will take approximately 18 
to 24 months for the new tenants to move 
in. 
 

San Joaquin County Authorizes 
purchase of In-Shape Building 

 

 

 
  

  

 

Upcoming Events 
 

 

  

Stockton Small Business Week 
May 1-7, 2022 
 
The second annual Stockton Small Business 
Week (SSBW) is a partnership between the City 
and local organizations to highlight local 
businesses and share resources and programs for 
small businesses and entrepreneurs. Visit the 
SSBW website for details about participating in 
this celebration and register for one of the many 
scheduled events. 

Stockton Small Business Week 
2022 
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San Joaquin Public Agency Consortium 
(SJPAC) Spring Event 
May 4, 2022 
 
SJPAC's annual Spring event will feature local and 
state government agencies sharing available 
contracting and funding opportunities for small 
businesses. This year's event will focus on funding 
opportunities for small businesses and inclusion in 
procurement. Use the link below for more details 
and register. 

 

SJPAC Spring Event 

  

 

 
  

  

 

  

 

Stockton Ports 2022 Season 
First Home Game April 12, 2022 

 
Stockton's Minor League Baseball team, the Stockton Ports, kick off the 2022 season this April. Over the 
five-month season, the Ports are set to play 66 games at home at the Banner Island Ball Park. 

 

 

Stockton Ports Game Schedule  
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Stockton Flavor Fest 
May 14 & 15, 2022 

 
Visit Stockton and the City of Stockton created Stockton Flavor Fest to celebrate the food, music, and 
cultures that make up the diverse communities of Stockton. The first Stockton Flavor Fest will be held 
May 14th and15th at the Weber Point Events Center and will be part of a larger 10-day celebration of the 
culture and community of Stockton. Highlights of Stockton Flavor Fest include diverse cuisine, music and 
dance, family activities, a Drag Brunch, a Craft Beer and Wine tent, and a commitment to sustainability. 
Vendors and volunteers are encouraged to sign up now to showcase the best in food, arts, and culture at 
the Stockton Flavor Fest. Visit the site below for more information and tickets. 

 

 

Stockton Flavor Fest 

  

 

 
  

  

 

  

 

For information on all of the upcoming events, including the Stockton Music Jam, Cinco de Mayo 
Celebrations, the San Joaquin Asparagus festival and more, check out Visit Stockton's event calendar. 
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Visit Stockton Event Calendar  

  

 

 
  

  

 

Updates on Business Training Events & Newly Announced Ribbon Cuttings: 
 

 

 San Joaquin Small Business Development Center Events 
 The Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce 
 The San Joaquin Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
 The Central Valley Asian American Chamber of Commerce 
 The African American Chamber of Commerce of San Joaquin County 

 

 
 

 

  

 

Available Business Resources 
 

 

 

Stockton Business  
Resource Guide 

 
Developed by the Economic Development 
Department, the Stockton Business Resource 
Guide contains the basic necessary steps to assist 
entrepreneurs and small businesses in achieving 
their goals. The 10-step guide details the general 
process of starting or growing a business in 
Stockton, with resources and contacts at every 
step.  

 
Stockton Business Resource Guide 

 

 

California Dream Fund 
 
The California Dream Fund is a one-time grant 
program to seed entrepreneurship and small 
business creation throughout the state. 
Participants will complete an intensive training 
program through select participating centers, 
including the San Joaquin Small Business 
Development Center. Following successful 
completion, new businesses will be eligible to 
apply for a microgrant of up to $10,000. 
 

California Dream Fund 
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$2 Million in RADCard  
Match Funds 

 
San Joaquin County has approved another round 
of match funding of $2 million for the RADCard 
program. Individuals can pre-load money on this 
digital gift card using the RADCard app; all funds 
loaded will be matched up to $200. Consumers 
can use the gift cards at any participating business 
in San Joaquin County. Using the link below 
businesses can apply to accept these gift cards, 
doubling the amount customers can spend in their 
store. 

 
RADCard 

 

 

San Joaquin County 
Microbusiness Grants 

 
San Joaquin County is accepting applications now 
through April 30, 2022, for the new Microbusiness 
Grant program. These $5,000 grants are available 
to San Joaquin County businesses that have been 
open before December 31, 2019, had less than 
five full-time employees throughout 2019-2021, 
and have not already received a California Small 
Business Grant. Visit San Joaquin County's 
website for the complete list of eligibility 
requirements and to apply. 
 

San Joaquin County Microbusiness Grants 
 

 
 

  

 
  

  

 
 

  

 
 

 

  

Business and Financial Resources: 
 

 Stockton Open Data Portal  
 San Joaquin Revolving Loan 

Fund 
 Downtown Stockton Enterprise 

Loan Fund (DSELF) 
 Small Business Relief Payment 

Tax Payment Plans for Sales 
and Use Tax 

 California Rebuilding Fund 
 California Infrastructure and 

Economic Development Bank 
(IBank) Finance Programs 

 

 
 

 

  

 

Workforce Development 
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San Joaquin Delta College's  
Accreditation Reaffirmed by 

Commission 
 
An independent peer-review commission 
reaffirmed San Joaquin Delta College's 
accreditation. The accreditation reaffirms that the 
college meets higher education institutions' high 
standards and expectations. The accreditation is 
valid through 2027. 
 

San Joaquin Delta College Accreditation  
News Release 

 

 

University of the Pacific Launches its 
Sports Analytics Program & Partnership 

with Sports Technology Leader SMT 
 
University of the Pacific (UOP) launched a new 
specialization to prepare students for careers in 
sports analytics while also announcing a new 
partnership with data integration and visualization 
pioneer SportsMEDIA Technology Corp (SMT). 
 
 
UOP Sports Analytics Program News Release 

 

 
  

  

 
 

 

  

San Joaquin Delta College 
Workforce Training Institute 

San Joaquin Delta College's Workforce Training 
Institute streamlines training for a stronger 
workforce and a more connected community. The 
program provides learning and training 
opportunities in medical health careers, 
professional development, technology, and 
enrichment programs. 
 
Delta College Workforce Training Institute  

 

 
  

  

 

 

 



10

Explore available careers at the City of 
Stockton and help contribute to our 
community. 

 

Find employment and training services in 
partnership with state and local agencies 
and organizations available through EDD. 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

Invest in Stockton 
 

 

Featured Properties 
 

 

 

Stockton Logistics Center, 6120-6868 Arch Road 
 
This listing is a crossload building development located within the Stockton Logistics Center. The 
property is located a quarter-mile from BNSF Intermodal Facility, has close access to Highway 
99, and is within the Southeast Stockton Industrial submarket. 
 
Building Highlights 

 Building SF: ±506,844 
 Office SF: 3,500 
 Shipping Office SF: ±835 
 Divisible SF: ±63,000 
 Grade Level Doors: 8- 12' X 14' 
 Dock Doors: 87- 9' X 10' 
 Clear Height" 36'- 40.5' 
 Zone: IG 
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 Opportunity Zone: Yes 

 
 
For more property information, contact Robert J. Taylor, Thomas Davis, or Daniel Davis.  

 

 

 

View Stockton Logistics Center Brochure  

  

 

 

  

 

The Record Building, 530 East Market St. 
 
The former Stockton Record building is a multi-level office warehouse facility with a secured and gated 
yard. The site is located downtown and has quick access to the crosstown freeway along with excellent 
freeway visibility. 
 
Highlights: 

 Building size: 107,300 SF 
 Land size: 2.66 AC 
 Divisible to 5,000 SF 
 Property Type: Office/ Warehouse/ Mixed-Use 
 Three-stories 
 On-site parking for 80 vehicles 
 Zone: Commercial Downtown (CD) 
 Opportunity Zone: Yes 

 
For property information, contact Steve Dunn. 

 

 

View 530 East Market St. Listing  
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More Site Selection Resources: 
 

 
 

  

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

2021 Q4 Stockton/Central Valley Office Market Research Report 
by Colliers International 
 
2021 Q4 Stockton/Central Valley Industrial Market Research Report 
by Colliers International 
 
Stockton Sales Tax Update- 2021 Q3 
by HdL Co. 
 
Stockton Labor Market Information 
by State of California Employment Development 



13

 
Census Data: Bureau Releases 2022 Q1 Quarterly Workforce Indicators (QWI) Data 
by The United States Census Bureau 

 

 
 

 

  

 

City of Stockton Resources 
 

 

Economic Development Department Website 
 
Available Properties: Advantage Stockton 
 
City of Stockton Bid Flash Website 

 

 

 

Business Resource Guide 

 

 

Stockton Community Profile  

 

 

STAY CONNECTED 

      

 

 

Subscribe to our newsletters  

  

 

 

City of Stockton 
Economic Development Department 

400 E. Main Street, 4th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 937-8539 

www.stocktonca.gov 
economic.development@stocktonca.gov 
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City of Stockton | 400 E. Main Street, 4th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202  

Unsubscribe carrie.wright@stocktonca.gov  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  

Sent by nicole.snyder@stocktonca.gov powered by 
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  
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Connie Cochran

From: Harry Black
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 11:14 AM
To: Harry Black
Subject: Police Chief Search
Attachments: Chief of Police Recruitment - Stakeholder list-Version 2.pdf; Police Chief Recruitment 

Schedule - Stockton Police Chief as of 01-13-22 (3).pdf

Mayor/Council: 
 
For your information, attached is the preliminary schedule for the police chief search, as well as a preliminary list of 
stakeholders. Stakeholders will be afforded an opportunity to participate in the process at various points along the way, 
particularly candidate profile brochure development, community survey, and town hall (virtual/in person), depending on 
where we are with Covid-19.  We can further discuss during our 1x1s. In that this will be a dynamic exercise, I will do my 
best to keep you informed. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Harry Black  
City Manager 
City of Stockton 
425 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 937-8294 
harry.black@stocktonca.gov 
 

 
         Become a Volunteer! 
www.stocktonca.gov/cleancity 
 
            
 



 
 

Name Organization 
  
Bobby Bivens President NAACP Stockton Branch 
Jasmine Dellafosse Senior Regional Organizer, Gathering for Justice 
Joelle Gomez CEO, Children’s Home of Stockton 
Myles Harris Community Organizer/Youth Engagement 
Sovaan Koeurt Executive Director, APSARA 
Tashante McCoy President, The OWL Movement 
Gloria Nomura Community Organizer/St. George’s Community Group 
Dr. Troy Brown Superintendent, San Joaquin County Schools 
Dr. Maggie Park, MD San Joaquin County Public Health Officer 
Fred Sheil Administrator, Stockton Taking Action to Neutralize 

Drugs (STAND) 
Wes Rhea CEO, VisitStockton 
Jose Rodriguez President & CEO, El Concilio 
Cymone Reyes Executive Director, San Joaquin Pride Center 
Mitzi Stites Neighborhood Organizer, Weston Ranch 
Anthony Vartan Director, San Joaquin County Behavioral Health 

Services 
Richard Vlavianos Judicial Outreach Liaison, NHTSA Region 9 
Aaron Chapman Youth Outreach 
Timm Quinn Interim CEO, Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce 
Lisa Sunday Vela CEO San Joaquin County Chamber of Commerce 
Leslie Edman Executive Director, Central Valley Asian-American 

Chamber of Commerce 
Patrick Withrow Sheriff San Joaquin County 
Tori Verber Salazar San Joaquin County District Attorney 
Michael Huber Executive Director, Downtown Stockton Alliance 
Kristen Spracher-Birtwhistle President/CEO, United Way of San Joaquin 
Fritz Grupe CEO, Grupe Company 
Michael Spanos President, AG Spanos 
Peter Ragsdale Executive Director of the San Joaquin Housing Authority 
Christopher Callahan President, University of the Pacific 
Kevin Lincoln Mayor 
Christina Fugazi Vice-Mayor, District 5 
Sol Jobrack Councilmember, District 1 
Dan Wright Councilmember, District 2 
Paul Canepa Councilmember, District 3 
Susan Lenz Councilmember, District 4 
Kimberly Warmsley Councilmember, District 6 
John Luebberke City Attorney 
John Alita Deputy City Manager 
Jodi Almassy Director of Public Works 
James Chraska Interim Police Chief 
Charles Harris Police Sergeant / President, SPOA 
Lora Larson Director Office of Violence Prevention 
Grover Crump Outreach Supervisor, Office of Violence Prevention 

 



 

 

A  T r a d i t i o n  o f  E x c e l l e n c e  S i n c e  1 9 7 2  
 

5800 Stanford Ranch Road, Suite 410, Rocklin, California 95765 Phone: 916/630-4900 Fax: 916/630-4911 Website: www.ralphandersen.com 

City of Stockton 

Proposed Search Process and Timeline 

Police Chief 

Date Activity 

January 12, 2022 

Stakeholders Meetings (virtual) 

• Review Recruitment Process 

• Discuss the process for development of the Police Chief Profile, recruitment 

brochure, and gather feedback on the following: 

o Opportunities and Challenges the new Police Chief faces 

o Desired Professional Characteristics and Personal Qualities of the 

position  

January 19, 2022 Police Chief Profile draft submitted for review to City Manager’s Office 

January 26, 2022 
Published Brochure/Placement of Ads and Candidate Recruitment  

• 45-day search process 

January 26 – February 26, 

2022 

• Community Survey 

• Department Survey 

March 14, 2022 
Deadline for priority review of applications 

• Search Consultant conducts preliminary screenings via Zoom 

March 28, 2022 
Search Consultant reviews and recommends candidates to City Manager’s Office 

Search Committee for review and consideration 

March 30, 2022 Search Consultant invites candidates for interview 

Week of April 11, 2022 

Candidate Interviews  

• Finalist Interviews (in-person) 

• Finalist Town Hall (in person/virtual TBD) 

• Finalist Community Meet & Greet (in-person/virtual TBD) 

• Deliberations to select new Police Chief 

Week of April 18, 2022 Contract offer and negotiations with selected candidate 

Starting April 25, 2022 
Ralph Andersen & Associates conducts Background and References (5-10 business 

days) 

**Start date of new Police Chief will be determined by the City 

Please note: The proposed timeline may be adjusted as needed based upon the awarding of the contract, publication of the 

position brochures and placement of ads, the scheduling of meetings of the Search Committee, and the overall needs of the 

City. 
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Connie Cochran

From: Florence Low
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 3:24 PM
To: Sol Jobrack;Paul Canepa;Dan Wright;Susan Lenz;Christina Fugazi;Kimberly Warmsley
Cc: Carrie Wright;Courtney Christy;Harry Black
Subject: FW: Support for Project Homekey Proposals - Agenda Item 15.3 & 15.4
Attachments: HJC City Council Letter - 12_14_21.pdf

Councilmembers, 
 
Below is an email sent to your district email. 
 
Florence 
 

From: Helen Eldred <heldred@rsscoalition.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 1:55 PM 
To: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>; Dan Wright <Dan.Wright@stocktonca.gov>; District 1 
<Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 3 <Dist3@stocktonca.gov>; District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>; District 5 
<Dist5@stocktonca.gov>; District 6 <Dist6@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: CC - City Clerk <City.Clerk@stocktonca.gov>; Darryl Rutherford <drutherford@rsscoalition.org>; Carrie Wright 
<Carrie.Wright@stocktonca.gov>; Florence Low <Florence.Low@stocktonca.gov>; Lisa Endo <lendo@rsscoalition.org> 
Subject: Support for Project Homekey Proposals - Agenda Item 15.3 & 15.4 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 

Dear City Council Members and Mayor Lincoln,  
 
I have attached a letter from the Stockton Housing Justice Coalition in support of the two Agenda Items— 15.3 and 
15.4— that propose furthering Project Homekey proposals that—if funded—will be greatly beneficial to the community. 
This letter will be submitted as public comment in advance of the City Council meeting this evening. 
 
We appreciate your commitment to building more affordable housing for the community and look forward to more projects 
such as these. 
 
Sincerely, 
Helen Eldred 
--  
Helen Eldred (She/They), Housing Justice Coordinator  
Reinvent South Stockton Coalition 
heldred@rsscoalition.org 
209-565-1469 
Sign up for the Stockton Housing Justice Coalition's newsletter HERE. 

 
https://rsscoalition.org/ 



Stockton City Hall
425 N El Dorado Street
Stockton, CA 95202

December 14, 2021

Re: Agenda Item 15.3- Authorize the City of Stockton and Visionary Home Builders of CA to
submit a joint application for grant funding under Project Homekey for the acquisition,
rehabilitation and management of the Flora Project; and Item 15.4 - Adopt a resolution to
authorize and allocate required funding match for the Housing Authority of San Joaquin
County’s Homekey Project Application

Dear Mayor Lincoln and City Councilmembers:

The Housing Justice Coalition believes that everyone across the spectrum of housing stability
deserves a safe home. In partnership with Stockton residents and community-based
organizations, the Stockton Housing Justice Coalition has established our central priorities:  (1)
prevent evictions through implementing a local Right to Counsel program, (2) build more
housing through a local Housing Trust Fund; and, (3) ensure there is “no displacement without
navigation” for our unsheltered community.

As it relates to our “build more housing” priority, the Coalition would like to express enthusiastic
support for the authorization of the proposed Flora Project Homekey application from the City of
Stockton and Visionary Home Builders of CA, as well as the funding match for the Housing
Authority of San Joaquin County’s permanent supportive housing project.

As proposed, the Flora Project will provide stable housing for women and victims of domestic
violence, which fills a much-needed housing gap in our community. Due to increased stressors,
the stay-at-home orders due to the pandemic have led to an uptick in domestic violence.
According to the National Domestic Violence Hotline, there were 17% more calls from
Californians from March to May of 2020 compared to that same timeframe in 2019. Currently,
there are few emergency shelters where women and children can seek safety and stability. The
Coalition is in support of any housing project that prioritizes safety and support for those facing
abuse.

The Housing Justice Coalition believes in Housing First - the premise that folks need a safe,
stable place to live in order to address the other challenges they may face: personal health
issues, financial distress, education and workforce training, etc. According to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development, permanent supportive housing models which



use the Housing First model have proven to be highly effective for ending homelessness.
Housing for those at risk of homelessness must be permanent, supportive, and include
essential wrap-around services. Because of these principles, the Coalition supports The
Housing Authority of SJ County’s proposed project of renovating a motel on March Lane into 68
one-bedroom apartments. Currently, there are not enough stable, supportive housing units for
chronically homeless and extremely low-income community members. The more projects - such
as the Housing Authority's - that prioritize permanence and community resources, the better.

We appreciate your commitment to building more affordable housing for the community and
look forward to more projects such as these.

Sincerely,

The Stockton Housing Justice Coalition
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
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